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In The United States District Court
For The

So w7 ecn Diier of Flarida /72 7 e ) T/ 1800 n/.

Civil Action, File No

HUTTO

SCHIEL

v.
United States of fimerica; : COMPLAINT
Richard M. Nixon, President; : injunction
Melvin laird, Secretary of Defenase; mandamuas
Stanley M. Reaor, Secretary  the Army; dismissal

William C. Westmoreland, Chief of Staff
United Statee Army; Albert O, Conner,
Commanding General, Third United

States Army.

The petition of Charles E, Hutto respectfully shows the following:

That he 1s a citizen of the United States of America and a nonconsensual
member of the United States Army holding the grade o Sergeant Lﬁﬁ); that
he brings this action against the United Stateg off America ana the above
named personal defendahts purauvant to the provisions of section 2282 cf
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title ¥ United States Code; iebly the relief sought is to enjoin ana
prohibit enforcement and applicatiop by tne detendants o an Act of Congress
(Chapter 47, title 10, United States Cade),iidentifﬁad as the Uniform
Code of Military Justice for the reason that the Act ig being applied against

plaintiftt in violation ot and contrary to the plaintift's rights unaer the

Constitution of theUnited States.

subject plaintitf to a court-martial proceeding will eause monetary damage from

loss of earning capacity, damage to reputation, loss of business opertunities,
1055 or cpportunfity for advancement within ﬁhe Army, loas of retiremmnt
benefits and veterans benefits resulting from service in the Army all in

excess ot $10,000,
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3+ Representatives o the named defendants res¥ e within the

District o Florida and are subjeet to the jurisdiction of the court.

4« On January 8, 1970 charges were preferred against Hutto at Fort Lewis
Washington for viclation of Abticles 118 and 134, Unifa m Code of Mllitary
Justice, specifically, murder, rape; assault with intent to commit murder.

On January 1C, 1970 Hutto's term of enlistmént expired undevén enlistment
@&greoment between Hutto and the United States Army., Hutto was Involuntarily
extended beyond the termination dete for the sole purpose of investigstion add
progecution by General Bourt-martial and as of this date is still a
nonconsensual member of the United States Army awaiting discharge. 1In

tl'h;ouwe\ )

Februatyof 1970 Hutto was involuntaily transferred from Fort Lewis,

Washington to Fort MCPherann,'Georgia for the convenience of the United States
Army in order to facilitate his prosecut lon. On ___ March, 1970 an‘
additionul Ucharge of violstion of Article ___, Uniform Code of Militsry Justice
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was preferred against Hutto. These chargesﬁhllegedly took place in the hamlet
of My Lai (40, village of Son My, Quang Ngui Province, Republic ov Vietnam on
or ahout 16 March 1968. The violation of Article __, false statement made
eV :Lk—u\-*

iknder cath, ®llegedly occurred in January, 1970 as a pasduct of the

investigation of the socalled My lai incident.

5. On Lietenant General lilbert O. Connor, Commanding “enreal, Third

United States Army directed that Hutto be tried by general cour-martial,
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Plaintiff's grounds for relief are as follawa:
1. A general acourt-martial to be convened -at Fort McPherson, G eorgia
has no jurisdiction over plaintiff for the offenses charged. The Army
relies on Article 2(1), UCMJ as 1ts basis for jurisdiction over the person
who M g passed his enlistment date. Congress Ims enacted under section 505
title 10 United States Cale, thet enlistments are faor pericds of two,
three, four, five, or gix years whichever 1is agreed on by the enligtee
and the Ul S.Army. Nowhere does Congress authorize the enlistment of a
citizen to be extended invecluntarily except in secticn 506, title 10,

United States Cale where such extension must be in time of war and then onl
3. iv‘-"'--iéw;.c- ,L‘l-q- YT d-PL*""-‘*‘-” <t (9)
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for six months after expiration of such war. > Lot
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2. To subject Hutto to $rial by gonerd court-martial will vioalte the provisions
of the Sixth Amendment to the United Stptes Constitution which provides that
each citlzen shall have the right to a %speedy trial." Thees of the offenses
of which the plaintiff stands accused were allegedly committed on or about
16 March 1968, At that time the alkged incident was reprted and known to
the United States Army and those responsible to investigate and process such

wdadie B €O o Cumcd Vo Planlgy 6.

charges if warrammed} There was no action towards investigztion or

L.t
prosecution of plaintiff at that time. Almost two years Pted plaintiff was
charged with violation of the UCMJ. To now sufppet plaintiff to a court-

martial deprives him of the basiec rights afforded an accused. Thers is no

way o reconstruet the scene of the allged crime, to speak to all possible

witnessed while their memory is fresh, to call certgdn critical witnesses vital to
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the defense wiewheye sinceYbeen killed in action in Vietnam, To subject
plaintiff to trial deprives him of the rigkt to prepare on adequate and

complete defense in his behalg. Therefare, such undue delay by the

Government cause irrepargble damage to the accuaed;ulkkuui &zz>ﬁ&4uuum. olleﬂ *euk

cl e MJ bg a\-ou"gn .

3+ To subject plaintiff to trial by general ceurt-martial will violh te both
the Fifth and Sixth Amendment to.?hg Constitution which provides for the
righk of "trial by an impartial jury"™ sitlogdex in accordance with "due
process of law®" 4s applied to the military judicial system, tc subject
plaintiff to trial will vioalte Article 37, UCMJ, which provides that
"...no person subjecy to this chdpter may attempt to coerce or , by any
unauthorized means, influence the action of a court-martial or any other
military tribunal or anxlmember thered, in reaching the °findings or sentence
in any case, or the action of any convening, approving or reviewing authority
with respect tc his Judicial acts." Such violations of the Sixth amendment
and Article 37, UCMJ are founded on statements as to guilt of the plaintiff
by virtue of the following wireumstgnces:

a, On December 8, 1969, the President _nd Commander in Chief of the
(Armed Forces d the United Stat es, in response to a question concerning
the My Lal incident propounded on a nationally televised press conference stated:
"...I would state first with this statement; what appears was cert.inly a magsacre
and under no ckrcumstances was 1t justified."

b. The statement of the President was reiterated in substance successively

by t
¥ the Secretary of Defense, the Secretary of the Army, the Chief of Staff
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of the Army and other individuals.inedsashing = detaileddinvestig,tion by the

UQ dniin - f‘u&u“q “"“‘“"“’.‘?’
House Subcommitt ee on Armed Services heasdwes on the alleged MyLai incident

oD

add statih@ that a massacre of tregic and major proportion did in fact

Vot o | o '\‘Q-“-'-?U"’
take place. Such statements and investigationsYmade Lmmmn publicly dephive
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plaintiff of the presumption of innocence by merely beV;h accused g ‘the

: l:\d) FOT (3MALJ"
right te a fair trial by a jury or court made up of impartial persona amd d
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s 2 prejudgem nt as to his guilt. dd=o the $m unprecedented news coverage
of all aspects of thé My Lai incidendl ranging from shocking pictures of
alleged vidtime to constant press conferences beld by othar accused gnd their
counsel al?tausé:é 8irect assoclation with the incident and the nonjudicial
findings to the pla;tiff. Plaintiff %® in no way caused any such publicity
however will suffer;irreparable damange by merely being associated with such

incldents thereby depriving plaintiff of his rights to due procoss of mlaw

and to an impartial trier of facte.
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Petitioner was inducted into the United States ARmy on 13 October 1966
pursuant to the Universal Military Training And Service Act, s amended (62Stat.
604(1948), as amended; 50 U.S.C. App. 451-73(1964)), and served on active duty
from that date until 4 October 1968, Petitloner thereupon completed his
active duty oblig.tion under said law and was released from active duty
and transferred to the regserve components pursuant to the protisibns of section
651 of title 10, United States Code and was in an inactive status for
ANO 2OV _raf/_/:/'-ec,r 7o e WOy du/{,_;NﬁMwa@pff@O,
over scven months/ Petitioner enlisted in the Regular Army on 21 May 1969

for a term of three (3) years pursuant to the provisions of section 505

of title 10, United States Code., Petitioner was awarded an Honorable L als ’ ¥,
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Discharge Certificate for his earlier service on 20 May 1969.ﬂ¢m4m41*ﬂw¢m@£%uuudkg;“" "
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Petitioner was charged on 25 March 1970 with violating Article 118 (Murder), ’
Uniform Code of Military Justice (10 U.S.C, 918) in that he allegedly
"&id at My lai(4), Quang Ngal Province, Republic of Vietnam, on or about
16 March 1968, with premeditdtion, murder an unknown nember of unidentified
Vietnamese persons, not less than nine, by means of shooting them with a rifle."

Terx@ mooes xit ¥ wg <G namaky xPhimdx
Iisutenant General Albert O. Connor, Commanding General, Third United States

Army, on directed that a general court-martial be convened to

try petitiorer for the offense alleged abaove.
Said court-martisl lacks the requisite jurisdiction to try petitioner
for the offense allegod for the followlng reasons:

(a) Petitioner was released from active duty and transferred to

tke reserve components on 4 October 1968 and was iw effect restared to a
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clvilian status wﬁich thereby severed juriddiction of the aforesaid
general court—maréial over the person of petitioner as well as of the
charges referred qo above,

(b) Th% charges against petitioner which are alleged to have
been committed prﬁor to petitioner's release from active duty and
preferred during hﬁs rresent enlistment Aid not surviwethe aforangaid
releage from activ% duty.

The aforesaidggeneral cout-martial if permitted to try petitioner
without the requisite jurisdiction would deprive petitioner of due process
of law, in that itgwould deprive him, if found guilty, of his liberty, in
violation of his r%ghts under the Fifth Amendment to the Constitution of the
United States.

Petitioner fuéther alleges that Artigle 3(2), Uniform Code of Military
Justice (10 U.s.C. %Oj(a) is repugnant to the Constitfition of the United States
insofar asg applied %o petitioner.

Petitioner on %is release from active duty became entitled to be tried
in the courts of t%a United States, and thercby being afforded the constitutional
guarantees given t% those 1ndividuals tried in courts established pursuant
to Article kkxmmx I;I of theConstitution ot the United States and coudd rot
be divested of the%e rights by his subsequent enlistment in theUnited States

Army on 21 May 1969; without being properly and adequately advised ot the zm

consequenees of hié enlistment in this respect and intelligently waliving

hig right to be tried in a court established pursuant to Article Ill of the Cnnstitution. |
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Petitioner wa% inducted into the United States ARmy on 13 October 1966
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pursuant to the Universal Military Training And Service Act, as amended (62Stat.

604(1948), as amen@ed; 50 U.S.C. Mpp. 451-73(1964)), and served on active duty
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from that date until 4 October 1968. Petitioner thereupon completed his
active duty oblig.fion under said law and was released from active duty
and transferred to@the reserve components pursuant to the prowvisions of section
651 of title 10, Urjited States Code and was in &n inactive status Bor
ANG w0 T Sebiecr 70 Ke LCAy duningradpocion,
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for a term of three!(j) years pursuant to the provisions of section 505

of title 10, United States Code. Petitioner was awarded an Honorable . :
: Potlisme., oo aiel advecd
E At o bk oMoy,
;ﬂva_,f Ad 2—’1:‘."'1‘..5.@,&_,&@_ i An, 2N ( .
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Petitioner wab charged on 25 March 1970 with violating Article 118 (Murder), '
Uniform Code of Mil;tary Justice (10 U.S.C. 918) in that he allegedly
"did at My lai(s), %uang Ngal Province, Republic of Vietnam, on or about
16 March 1968, withépremaditdtion, murder an unknown nember of unidentified
Vietnamese persons,énot less than nine, by means of shooting them with a rifle."
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Lisutenant Genéral Albert 0. Connor, Commanding General, Third United States

Army, on ; directed that a general court-martial be convened to

try petitioner for the offense alleged above.
Sald court—marﬁiel lacks the requisite jurisdiction to try petitioner
for the offenge alléged for the following reasons:

(a) Petiﬂinner was released from active duty and transferred to

tke reserve comnonerts on 4 October 1968 and was in effect restaored to a




